
Grangemouth incl. Skinflats CC


Minutes of Public Meeting via Zoom


Date 21st October 2021


Time 7pm


Attending


A.Mullen, W.Inglis, M.Richards, K.McIntosh, A.Gillies, D.Higgins, S.Aitkenhead, T.Brown,

M.Kirkwood (MoP), R.Spears (Cllr)


Apologies J.Flyn (Cllr) Retrospective


Police Scotland Report: 

Noted and circulated, see attached.

M.R. advised still no response received reference our request to meet with local area 
commander. M.R. also advised that due to confidentially concerns our request to 
accompany MSP Michelle Thomson when she met with the chief inspector had been 
refused. W.I. asked if the fallback position that she raise our concerns as part of her 
meeting had happened and M.R. advised that that had happened. 

W.I. reminded colleagues that he had circulated a local media report indicating that 
elected members at the licensing committee had taken the Police to task over the 
numerous social media reports and the CC’s minuted comments on the issues of 
vandalism and fire raising. The response reported did seem to follow a softly softly 
approach albeit the councillors did suggest that sterner action be taken.  

A.M. requested that in light of the nationally reported concerns surrounding abuse, 
attacks and violet assaults on women that we request that our PS monthly report be 
adapted to reflect any such incidents locally.

It was agreed that we again request a meeting with the local policing team commander.


SEPA Report: 

None submitted. W.I. advised that he and D.H. have a planned meeting with SEPA officers 
on 28th October to discuss proposals to revisit how organisations handling waste are 
licensed and regulated going forward. The impression given is that they may be moving 
towards a degree of self regulation.


Presentation Slot: 

None scheduled


Minutes of Previous Meeting:  
Moved A.G. Seconded K.McI.


Matters arising from Previous Meeting: 
K.McI advised that her request to have paths adjacent to Marshall Street cleaned/de-
mossed had been done. 

W.I. noted that the change of use planning application that D.H. had enquired about at 
3/4 Lumley Street had been granted.




Correspondence: 
Circulated to colleagues 


Request received from MSP’s office requesting permission to attend personally or to have 
a delegate attend our meetings. The consensus opinion was that as the meetings are 
open to the public there would be no issue in meeting the request.


M.R. advised that the renewal of the CC insurance has been received. There are potential 
changes that we need further advice on. K.McI. advised that as the documents are held 
within an online account she has been unable thus far to access them to determine what 
if any impact will arise from any changes. Contact will be made with the insurer to seek 
clarification.

W.I. commented that in his view what was being offered was to some degree over the top 
of what we need. W.I. suggested that perhaps we need to revisit a request to the CC 
liaison officer for advice and to establish what other CCs are doing in respect of 
insurance. M.R. noted that historically the council had organised this on behalf of CCs. 
M.R. suggested that perhaps our elected members could pursue a request for guidance 
on our behalf, R.S. requested that we submit our request to him writing and he would 
pass it on to the council’s insurance handling team. M.R. to action. 

R.S. sought the views of members on the proposal to delay Community Council elections.


There was a wide ranging discussion in terms of recent communications and initiatives to 
promote membership of community councils and to restart those CCs that have folded 
and to embrace new areas.

It has also been highlighted that the timing may cause confusion with the local authority 
election scheduled for May 2022.


Planning Report/GFIB: 
W.I. advised that he had again written to P.Reid at Falkirk Council who had previously met 
with us reference community involvement with the Grangemouth Future Industry Board 
(GFIB) and has had no response. R.S. suggested that we write to him outlining our 
aspirations in relation to GFIB and he would seek answers. W.I. expressed the concern 
that at this point in time meetings were being held that will in the fullness of time have a 
major impact on our community and thus far the community is being excluded from even 
an observer role.


W.I. highlighted an application from the weekly planning report to develop the existing 
premises at the Avongrange Hotel.

It was agreed to post the information on our FB page to seek wider community view, 
action W.I. 
A.G. made reference to the associated location Charlotte Dundas Court and the 
tremendous efforts made by the Glitter Team to enhance the location.

A.G. made the point that investment in the Avongrange may actually act as an incentive 
to drive improvement and regeneration of the location.


D.H. raised concern about Avondale Landfill proposals that have somewhat fallen off the 
radar. W.I. responded that Avondale was principally a Polmont CC responsibility but 
suggested that we could perhaps embrace any concerns when we meet with SEPA on 
the 28th of October.




Local Community Planning: 
NTR


Treasurer’s Report: 
Current Balance £4,481

Pending :

Zoom account payment

Remembrance Day Wreath  


Matters Raised by Members of the Public:

NTR


AOCB

D.H. has been in contact with Earls Gate Energy Community Fund to facilitate access to 
funding from the fund for groups that are unable to meet the full criteria in terms of 
constitution and bank account due to the small scale of their group. This approach has 
been well received and D.H. will seek to identify local groups who may benefit and 
feedback their details to EGE.

A.G. advised that he has been liaising with the ASDA community champion who has also 
been seeking to identify groups who are struggling to get back up and running post 
Covid.


A.G. raised the availability of the recently acquired (by Friends of Inchyra Park) community 
trailer and it how it may be shared with other community groups to further their 
community activities. There has been initial interest from a couple of groups. A.G. 
proposed that the CC sponsor a sign board for the trailer as a means of advertising the 
trailer and also benefit the profile of the CC. (agreed)


W.I. raised a question around the provision of community accessible defibrillators that we 
had discussed previously. Colleagues were able to advise that there are a number of 
defibrillators located around the town however not all were readily accessible.

A.G. made colleagues aware of proposals to develop an outdoor gym facility within 
Inchyra Park and tentative proposals for the park pavilion. Taking into account the 
numerous football pitches at the location it was considered that should these 
developments progress that siting of a defibrillator at a monitored location within the park 
would represent a significant community benefit. 


Next meeting November 18th 7pm via Zoom



